April 17, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Manila

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

This refers to the memorandum dated 29 March 2017 of DPWH CAR Director NERIE D. BUENO,
endorsing the request of Assistant District Engineer, LORETO B. DACOROON, Abra District Engineering
Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Project Description Physical Target / Cost
Location : :
as per GAA as modified per as modified
GAA/Original
UACS:165004050306392
Const. of Road
Locally Funded Projects, Locally Funded Projects, Slope Protection Structure
VIILP- Roads and Bridges — | VIILP- Roads and Bridges — (St';‘:_g ggg‘;“"g ;”d
Local Roads - Improvement/ | Local Roads - Improvement/ 4500 OOPL r:
Rehabilitation of Vira- Rehabilitation of Vira- e
Caganayan Road, Tineg, Caganayan Road, Tineg, _ Const. of Drainage
Abra Abra Structure:
270.00 Lm
Construction of Gravel
. Road:
T\:r']rj' (Construction of Road Slope 4.50 Lane-Km
Ab rg' Protection Structure Stone Const. of Road
Masonry and Grouted Riprap B ?g:oﬁ ‘;":fa‘tﬂ:;’:t::’ ‘;c::;’ e
/Construction of Drainage Grouted R ;p,a:; )
Structure/Construction of P5.687T/Lm
Gravel Road) Unit Cost: '
Const. of Drainage
= Structure:
P8.700T/Lm
Construction of Gravel
Road:
P4,901.90/Lane-Km
Allocation: Estimated Cost:
PhP 50M PhP 50M

Justification :
e Vira-Caganayan Road is a major local road which connects to most of the inner barangays of the
Municipality of Tineg with an approximate length of nineteen (19) kilometers.
« The scope of work, “Upgrading from gravel to paved” is changed to “widening of gravel road surface,
Improvement of drainage and construction of Slope Protection Works” (Stone Masonry and Grouted Riprap).
These scope of works are necessary and should be undertaken first in order to make the road passable and
improve the drainage and other road components before it is to be upgraded from gravel to paved.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.
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NOTE: Copies of the approved project madification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.
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